From: O'Reitly, Thomas <Thomas.O'Reilly@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, Septamber 23, 2008 9:04 AM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: FW: Questions about eGuardian

Attachments: RE: Questions about eGuardian

From{(GH;

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 3:04:07 AM
To: O'Reilly, Thomas; GRS,

S (0)(5)

Subject: Fw: RE; Questions about eGuardlan Autoe forwarded by a Rule

Tom ancEIel-Comments on e-Guardian. (b)(5)

TF

From: [GIRGE

Date: Mon, 22 Sep 2008 08:43:17 -0400
To: [(2M{&)

Subject: RE: Questions about eGuardian

From: (3] "

Sent: Saturday, September 20, 2008 11:27 AM

To: (DI SN (]

Subject: Fw: Questlons about eGuardian

Just some guick thoughts.

(0)(6)
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Sent: Sat Sep 20 12:12:39 2008
Subject: FW: Questions about eGuardian

| had sameone ask some questions and here is the guardian response

(b) (6)

Hey
Here ya go, hope it helps - have a good weekend!
DC

From
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 9;24 AM

To®) | ).Subject: Questions about eGuardlan

Thank ymw. Looks like pretty straightforward Instructions. Pl let you know if { run Into any snags.

7(E) per FBI ‘

Sarry to inundate you with 50 many questlons on a Friday, but the answers will definltely give me a clearer picture of the
process, Thank you very much for all your efforts and have a good weekend, [(KGH

(b) (6)
Intelligence Analyst
Washington Regional Threat and Analysis Center

ACLUEGO001732




*On the battlefield of ideas, winning requires moving toward the sound of the guns....#157;

From: [CHEA(®Y!
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 3:29 PM
To: [(CHE]

Subject: RE: Meeting with [(e)I(&)]

(h){6)

My travel next week has been confirmed - I'm going. In the event you have time next wesk, 'il provide you the steps to
place your agency/user information into eGuardian,

Thank you again,

6, 7(C)

FEIE(D)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 3:46 PM
To: SR

Subject: RE: Meeting with[(S}IG)

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Florida Statutes Chapter 119, Publilc Records. €-mail messages are
subject to public records disclosure, and with Imited exceptions are not exempt from chapter 118,
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